DEAN & ALLYN, INC.

FIRE PROTECTION /SPECIAL HAZARD

116 Lewiston Road
Gray, ME 04039
P-207-657-5646 / F-207-657-5647

July 30, 2015

PC Construction, Inc.
131 Presumpscot St
Porttand, ME 04101
Altn: Lee Brawn

Re:  Spurwink Kaufman House
899 Riverside St
Portland, ME

Dear Mr. Brawn,

Thank you for choosing Dean & Allyn, Inc. for your fire protection needs for the referenced project.
This letter serves to confirm that the work provided, as described below was performed in accordance
with the requirements of NFPA 13 and state & local codes.

Descriplion; :

The existing wet sprinkler system was modified to provide compliant fire sprinkler coverage of the
subject building renovation. Existing code deficiencies were corrected and the system left in service as
of the date of this letter. There was no change to the existing occupancy hazard classification per
NFPA 13.

Very truly yours,

Dean & Aliyn, Inc.

=

Derek Narvaez
Project Manager




